
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Steve Gottlieb, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent, Gordon Schepke 

Robert Schultz, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 

   

March 11, 2014 7:00 P.M. Council Chambers 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – February 11, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items Not on the Current Agenda 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Berkshire Parc, 11 

units/lots, South side of Big Beaver, E of Adams between Brooklawn and Wrenwood (3737 
W Big Beaver), Section 30, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number 

SU 412) – Proposed Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc., North side of Birchwood, 
East of Bellingham (1871 Birchwood), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial 
and Business) District 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
7. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 011) – Proposed Amber Town 

Center Townhomes and Lofts, West side of Livernois, North of Town Center (3409 Livernois), 
Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 
 
9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail at 

clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make 
reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 11, 2014 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:30 p.m. on February 11, 2014 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Absent: 
Donald Edmunds Michael W. Hutson 
Steve Gottlieb Philip Sanzica 
Tom Krent 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Resolution # PC-2014-02-010 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Resolution # PC-2014-02-011 
Moved by: Krent 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the January 28, 2014 Special/Study meeting as 
published. 
 

Yes: All present (7) 
Absent: Hutson, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 11, 2014 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 080-D) – Proposed Walsh 

College Renovations and Addition, East side of Livernois, South of Wattles (3838 
Livernois), Section 22, Currently Zoned CF (Community Facilities) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reviewed the Preliminary Site Plan application for Walsh College. He 
addressed: 

 The required variances relating to the proposed building setback and building height. 

 A request for a parking deviation from the required number of parking spaces. 
 
Mr. Carlisle noted the Planning Commission cannot take action on the application until the 
applicant receives the necessary variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported the proposed site plan is consistent with the goals of the Zoning 
Ordinance. He said if the applicant is granted the necessary variances, he recommends 
that the Planning Commission give consideration to the parking deviation and asked the 
applicant to resubmit the Site Plan addressing the items indicated in his report dated 
January 29, 2014 for review and approval at the next Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Stephanie Bergeron, President and Chief Executive Officer of Walsh College, and 
Christine McGrath of Valerio Dewalt Train Associates, project architect, were present. 
 
Ms. McGrath gave a general description of the proposed design concepts. 
 
The proposed preliminary site plan was well received by all of the Board members. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS – For Items on Current Agenda 

 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments relating to: 

 Joint City Council/Planning Commission meeting. 

 Walsh College expansion and renovation. 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT FEBRUARY 11, 2014 
  

 
 

3 
 

The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2014 PC Minutes\Draft\2014 02 11 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2014.03.11 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Berkshire 

 Parc, 11 units/lots, South side of Big Beaver, East of Adams between Brooklawn 
 and Wrenwood (3737 W Big Beaver), Section 30, Currently Zoned R-1C (One 
 Family Residential) District 

 
 
The petitioner BB Investment, LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval application for a 11-unit site condominium.  The property is currently zoned R-1C (One 
Family Residential) District.  The Planning Commission is responsible for granting Preliminary 
Site Plan Approval for site condominium applications.  
 
On June 4, 2007, City Council approved the Preliminary Site Condominium application for Villas 
of Somerset.  This was an 11-unit site condominium with a similar layout, approved for the 
subject site.  The development was not constructed and approval has expired.  The applicant 
explored developing a cluster development on the site but has reverted back to a more standard 
layout. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.   City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Berkshire Parc  Sec 30\Preliminary Review PC Memo 03 11 2014.docx 



Berkshire Parc Site Condominium

1: 1,800

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1500300 300Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/17/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text



Berkshire Parc Site Condominium

1: 2,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1670333 333Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/17/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text

Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Berkshire Parc, 11 
units/lots, South side of Big Beaver, East of Adams between Brooklawn and Wrenwood 
(3737 W Big Beaver), Section 30, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) 
District 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Berkshire  Parc Site 
Condominium, 11 units/lots, South side of Rochester, East of Adams between 
Brooklawn and Wrenwood, Section 30, Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family 
Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Increase Berkshire Court road width to 28-feet.  
2. Reconfigure Lot 4 to meet the 76.5’ minimum width requirement.   
3. Indicate percent lot coverage by building. 
4. Provide building plans and elevations which indicate floor area per unit.  
5. Consider more naturalized storm water best management practices. 
6. Indicate maintenance of greenbelt and Big Beaver ROW. 
7. Ensure that the 25-foot vision clearance triangle is met.   

 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Berkshire Parc  Sec 30\Proposed Resolution 2014 03 11.doc 



 
 
 Date: February 24, 2014  
 
 

Preliminary Site Condominium Plan Review 

For  
City of Troy , Michigan 

 
 
 

 
Applicant: Joe Cracchiolo  
 
Project Name: Berkshire Parc 
 
Plan Date: February 14, 2014 
 
Location: South side of Big Beaver Road, east of Adams Road.  
 
Zoning: R1-C, One-Family Residential District 
  
Action Requested: Preliminary Site Condominium Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted. 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 

 
We are in receipt of a site condominium application which includes preliminary site plan, topographic 
survey, tree preservation plan, grading plan, landscape plan, and application forms. 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of an eleven (11) unit single family detached site condominium 
project. Lots will be accessed off a newly created single access Berkshire Court cul-de-sac. The site is 
zoned R-1C, and it is bounded by a residential subdivision to the south and another to the east.  
 
 
 
 
 



Berkshire Parc 
Feb 24, 2014 
 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Page 2 of 7 

Location of Subject Property: 
 
South side of Big Beaver Road, east of Adams Road. 
 
 

 
Google Maps 2/23/2014 

Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 5.13 acres. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Development of eleven (11) single family detached condominiums. 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The site is currently vacant.  There is an existing curb cut on Big Beaver that will be removed as part of 
this development.   
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned R1-C, One-Family Residential District. 
 
 
 

SITE   

BIG BEAVER ROAD 

N
. A

D
A

M
S RO

A
D

 

BRO
O

KLA
W

N
 RO

A
D

 

RA
ILRO

A
D

 

NORTH 



Berkshire Parc 
Feb 24, 2014 
 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Page 3 of 7 

Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  R-1B, One Family Residential Single-family homes 
South R-1C, One Family Residential Single-family homes 
East R-1C, One Family Residential Single-family homes 
West R-1C, One Family Residential Single-family homes 

 
 
SITE ARRANGEMENT 

  
Berkshire Parc is located on the southeast side of the Big Beaver Road and Brooklawn Road intersection.  
The new Berkshire Court is a 24-foot wide, single access street (60 foot ROW) that loops south to create 
a cul-de-sac.  The eleven (11) single-family detached homes are arranged around the cul-de-sac. 
Driveways and building footprints are not shown on the plan. There is an existing landscaped berm 
along the southerly boundary and a detention basin is proposed for the northeast corner, along Big 
Beaver Road. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Applicant may consider alternative location for detention basin, in order to 
provide an amenity for the residential community. See storm water below for further details. 
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
Table 4.06 (c) establishes the requirements for the R1-C District. The requirements and the proposed 
dimensions are as follows: 
 

 Required Provided Compliance  
Lot Area*  9,450 sf 10,317 sf Complies 
Lot Width* 76.5 ft 76.5 ft Complies 
Frontage 76.5 ft 76.5 ft Complies 
Height 2 ½ stories, 

30 ft 
2 stories 
25 feet 

Complies 

Front Setback 30 ft 30 ft Complies 
Side Setback 15 ft  least one, 

20 ft  least two 
20 ft  least two Complies 

Rear Setback 40 ft 40 ft Complies 
Minimum Floor 
Area per unit 

1,200 sf Not indicated on 
plan 

Cannot 
determine  

Max. % coverage 30% Not indicated on 
plan 

Cannot 
determine 

Max. Density 3.1 units/acre 2.16 unit/acre Complies 
 
*The applicant has applied the standards of Section 10.01 Average Lot Size, which provides an 
alternative development option allowing a reduction in lot width and lot area no more than ten (10) 
percent of the residential district requirements.  We note that Lot 4 does not meet the 76.5’ minimum 



Berkshire Parc 
Feb 24, 2014 
 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Page 4 of 7 

lot width.  However, it appears that the applicant can shift the lot lines of Lot 4, the detention access 
drive, and Lot 5 to ensure that Lot 4 meets the 76.5’ lot width requirement.   
 
It appears that the applicant is compliant to minimum floor area and max lot coverage; however that 
information should be provided on the final site plan.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  1) Reconfigure Lot 4 to meet the 76.5’ minimum width requirement; 2). Plan 
shall indicate percent lot coverage by building; and 3) Applicant shall provide building plans and 
elevations which indicate floor area per unit.  
 
NATURAL RESOURCES 

  
Topography: The site has a slight slope of 0 to 3%, except for a 3 foot high landscaped berm along the 
south property line. The low point of the site is located in the southeast corner of the site. There is 
another low area in the northeast corner where the applicant is proposing a detention pond. 
 
Woodlands: There are no significant woodlands on the site. The tree preservation plan proposes 36 
trees to be saved and 27 trees to be removed. Existing trees are primarily spruce, maple, and crabapple. 
 
Wetlands:  There are no wetlands on the site. 
 
Soils:  The soil is dixboro loamy fine sand. It is poorly drained soil. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None. 
 
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 

 
Vehicular:  Access to the site will be from Brooklawn Road with a cul-de-sac. Berkshire Court will be 
public. The site also indicates a proposed gravel path (or approved equal) between lot 4 and 5 to provide 
access to the detention pond for maintenance purposes. The minimum Berkshire Court road width 
needs to be increased from 24-feet to 28-feet.  There is enough room within the proposed right-of-way 
to accommodate this increase.   
 
Pedestrian: A five (5) foot sidewalk will be provided internally, around the cul-de-sac. The landscape 
plan also indicates a proposed five (5) foot collector sidewalk along Brooklawn Road; however, it seems 
that this sidewalk already appears on the aerial photograph. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Increase Berkshire Court road width to 28-feet.  
 
STORM WATER 

 
While the detention basin provides adequate storage, the applicant is encouraged to consider more 
naturalized storm water best management practices.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  Consider more naturalized storm water best management practices. 
 



Berkshire Parc 
Feb 24, 2014 
 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Page 5 of 7 

 
 
LANDSCAPING 

 
Site condominium and subdivision landscaping are regulated by Section 13.02.F.2. 
 
 Required Provided Compliance 
Big Beaver Road Frontage One large evergreen tree for 

every 50 lineal feet.   
(878 ft = 18 trees) 

21 trees Complies 

Brooklawn Road Frontage One tree for every 50 lineal 
feet.   
(543 ft = 10.86 trees) 

12 trees 
(4 existing) 

Complies 

Berkshire Court Frontage One tree for every 50 lineal 
feet. 
(416 ft = 8.32 trees)   

8 Complies 

 
Greenbelt/Street Trees/Big Beaver ROW: The applicant is proposing a 20 foot non-accessible greenbelt 
easement along Big Beaver Road with 42 evergreen trees (1 tree per 10 feet). The requirement is 10 feet 
greenbelt width.  The applicant should indicate if this area will be maintained by the Homeowners 
Association.  In addition, the area between the northern property line and the Big Beaver curb (Big 
Beaver ROW) will be required to be maintained by the Berkshire Parc Homeowners Association.   
 
The applicant is proposing an 18 ft long entry wall monument with a 2’-4” pier on the west side of the 
sign and a taller 3’-4” pier with mounted light sconce recessed 3’-8” from the corner on the east side of 
the sign. Sign will be capped with limestone and signage will consist of pegged letters on a stone wall or 
limestone panel, per City of Troy requirements.  The applicant shall ensure that the 25-foot vision 
clearance triangle is met.   
 
Buffer/Screen: There is an existing 3 feet high landscaped berm along the southern boundary of the site, 
that is to remain. The tree preservation plan indicates the removal of several trees along the western 
boundary line, particularly crabapple trees.  The cul-de-sac island will be 24" high at center, and the 
lawn area will receive sod and irrigation as well as landscaping. 
 
Site Landscaping: A landscape plan includes landscaping details of the entrance to the development, 
storm water detention areas, and the cul-de-sac island landscaping.  
 
Tree Preservation: The plan shows an existing 36” maple tree within the boundary of the proposed 
detention basin slated for removal.  
 
Site condominium landscaping requirements have been met.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  1). Indicate maintenance of greenbelt and Big Beaver ROW; and 2). Ensure that 
the 25-foot vision clearance triangle is met.   
 
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

 



Berkshire Parc 
Feb 24, 2014 
 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Page 6 of 7 

Section 10.02.C requires that all site condominium projects shall comply with the standards and 
procedures set forth in Article 8, Site Plan Review and several unique standards.  The only standard for 
the preliminary plan is that the street pattern and fully dimensioned residential parcel layout, including 
proposed building configurations, as well as preliminary sanitary sewer, storm sewer, and water main 
layout must also be submitted.  This submittal includes all the required information. 
 
Section 10.02.E. regulates physical improvements associated with condominium projects.  It requires the 
following:  
 
1. Principal access and circulation through a site condominium shall be provided by public streets 
constructed to City standards, within sixty (60) foot wide rights-of-way. Secondary access and circulation 
through such developments, on which some of the residential parcels may have their sole frontage, may 
be provided by twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within 
forty (40) foot private easements for public access. 60-foot public road has been satisfied. 
 
2. Principal access to site condominium of five (5) acres or less in area may be provided by way of 
twenty-eight (28) foot wide streets constructed to City public street standards, within forty (40) foot 
private easements for public access, when in the opinion of the City Council the property configuration is 
such that the provision of conforming dwelling unit parcels is impractical. Not applicable. 
 
3. All entrances to major or secondary thoroughfares shall include deceleration, acceleration and passing 
lanes as required by Engineering Standards of the City of Troy. Not applicable. 
 
4. Sidewalks shall be constructed, in accordance with City Standards, across the frontage of all dwelling 
unit parcels. Utilities shall be placed within street rights-of-way, or within easements approved as to size 
and location by the City Engineer. Satisfied. 
 
5. All shall be served by public water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and detention/retention systems 
constructed to City standards, at the expense of the developer. Easements over these systems shall be 
conveyed and recorded before occupancy permits are issued for dwelling units. Satisfied. 
 
As noted above, all condominium projects are subject to Section 8.05.A.7, which establishes the 
requirements for a preliminary site plan submittal, which is required under the site condominium 
regulations.  Three additional requirements are specifically identified for residential projects. The three 
additional requirements, identified in 8.05.A.7.o, include: 
 
i. Calculation of the dwelling unit density allowable and a statement of the number of dwelling units, by 
type, to be provided. Satisfied.  
 
ii. Topography on site and fifty (50) feet beyond, drawn at two (2) foot contour intervals, with existing 
drainage courses, flood plains, wetlands, and tree stands indicated. Satisfied. 
 
iii. The typical floor plans and elevations of the proposed buildings, with building height(s). Not satisfied. 
There are no floor plans and elevations with the submittal. 
 
 
 
 



Berkshire Parc 
Feb 24, 2014 
 

Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Page 7 of 7 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
We recommend approval of the preliminary site plan conditioned upon satisfactorily addressing the 
following items for the final site plan submittal: 
 

1. Increase Berkshire Court road width to 28-feet.  
2. Reconfigure Lot 4 to meet the 76.5’ minimum width requirement.   
3. Indicate percent lot coverage by building. 
4. Provide building plans and elevations which indicate floor area per unit.  
5. Consider more naturalized storm water best management practices. 
6. Indicate maintenance of greenbelt and Big Beaver ROW. 
7. Ensure that the 25-foot vision clearance triangle is met.   

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
# 225 - 1407 
 
cc: Planning Commission 
 Joe Cracchiolo, BB Investment, LLC   EMAIL joe1949@ameritech.net 
 Felino A. Pascual and Associates   FAX (248) 557-5416 
 

mailto:joe1949@ameritech.net�










City of Troy, Michigan

Berkshire Parc,,landscape concept plan for: ,,

120'80'20'0'scale: 40'

Fax:  (248) 557-5416

CALVIN HALL

& ASSOCIATES

Southfield, Michigan  48075

registered Landscape Architect

Professional Land Planner

16000 W Nine Mile Rd., suite 520

Phone:  (248) 557-5588
and

General Landscape
Plan

Do Not scale drawings. Use figured
dimensions only

2012Copyright

This document and the subject
matter contained therein is
proprietary and is not to be used
or reproduced without the written
permission of Felino Pascual and
Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job #/issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

LS-1of 3

Southfield, Michigan 48075
16000 W. 9-Mile Road, Suite 520

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

FELINO A. PASCUAL
and ASSOCIATES

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

Big Beaver Road

a planned residential community

B
ro

ok
la

w
n

R
o

ad

note
preliminary landscape concept plan for inspection purposes
only and in no way official or approved for record purposes.

north

landscape requirements:

greenbelt requirements

street tree requirements

Berkshire Court

LS14.012.01

1-21-2014

FP

JP, CZ, JT

Big Beaver Road and
Brooklawn Road

City of Troy, Michigan

Berkshire Parc

4881 River Chase Drive
Troy, Michigan 48098

BB Investment L.L.C.

general landscape notes:

LS14.012.01

2-11-2014

2-10-2014

CITYLS14.012.01

REVIEW



rehskreB i Parc

Fax:  (248) 557-5416

CALVIN HALL

& ASSOCIATES

Southfield, Michigan  48075

registered Landscape Architect

Professional Land Planner

16000 W Nine Mile Rd., suite 520

Phone:  (248) 557-5588
and

Entry Plan

Do Not scale drawings. Use figured
dimensions only

2012Copyright

This document and the subject
matter contained therein is
proprietary and is not to be used
or reproduced without the written
permission of Felino Pascual and
Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job #/issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

LS-2 3

Southfield, Michigan 48075
16000 W. 9-Mile Road, Suite 520

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

FELINO A. PASCUAL
and ASSOCIATES

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

LS14.012.01

1-21-2014

FP

JP, CZ, JT

Big Beaver Road and
Brooklawn Road

City of Troy, Michigan

Berkshire Parc

4881 River Chase Drive
Troy, Michigan 48098

BB Investment L.L.C.

2A planting detail

Big Beaver Road

signage uplighting

decorative pier mounted light

pier section detail pier section detail2C wall section detail

3B

3A

2G 2H

2B entry wall -signage site plan

Big Beaver Road

2E

notes:

pier section detail2F

2C2D

2E

signage and entry wall monument elevation2D

pier section detail2E

LS14.012.01

2-11-2014

2-10-2014

CITYLS14.012.01

REVIEW



Fax:  (248) 557-5416

CALVIN HALL

& ASSOCIATES

Southfield, Michigan  48075

registered Landscape Architect

Professional Land Planner

16000 W Nine Mile Rd., suite 520

Phone:  (248) 557-5588
and

General Notes, Details,
Plant Material List

Do Not scale drawings. Use figured
dimensions only

2012Copyright

This document and the subject
matter contained therein is
proprietary and is not to be used
or reproduced without the written
permission of Felino Pascual and
Associates

sheet no:

project no:

notice:

date:

checked by:

drawn by:

job #/issue/revision date:

sheet title:

project location:

project:

client:

seal:

LS-3 of 3

Southfield, Michigan 48075
16000 W. 9-Mile Road, Suite 520

registered Landscape  Architect
Community Land Planner  and

FELINO A. PASCUAL
and ASSOCIATES

ph. (248) 557-5588
fax. (248) 557-5416

no scale

evergreen planting detail
no scale

tree planting detail
no scale

shrub planting detail

perennial planting detail
no scale

subgrade.

no scale

tree staking detailPlant Material List, Planting Details and Notes

mulch 2" depth with shredded
hardwood bark.
mulch shall be neutral in color.

planting mixture -
6"-10" depth.

landscape maintenance notes:

key

quantities

LS14.012.01

1-21-2014

FP

JP, CZ, JT

Big Beaver Road and
Brooklawn Road

City of Troy, Michigan

Berkshire Parc

4881 River Chase Drive
Troy, Michigan 48098

BB Investment L.L.C.

SHT.L-1

SHT.L-2

2A

transformer pad planting detail

size
common namebotanical name

plant material list

LS14.012.01

2-11-2014

2-10-2014

CITYLS14.012.01

REVIEW



Custom Home Concept - First Floor Plan 
J.P. Craig Custom Homes          -              Troy, Michigan 



Custom Home Concept - Second Floor Plan 
J.P. Craig Custom Homes          -              Troy, Michigan 



Conceptual Street Front Elevation 
J.P. Craig Custom Homes    -     Troy, Michigan 



  PC 2014.03.11 
  Agenda Item # 6 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

(File Number SU 412) – Proposed Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc., 
North side of Birchwood, East of Bellingham (1871 Birchwood), Section 26, 
Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 

 
 
The petitioner Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc. submitted the above referenced 
Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for a proposed outdoor 
storage and contractor’s yard. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the application. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management 
supports the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as 
noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SU 412 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 412  Advanced Landscape and Builders Supply Inc  Sec 26\SU 412 PC Memo 03 11 2014.docx 



1871 Birchwood, SU 412

1: 1,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1000200 200Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/13/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text



1871 Birchwood, SU 412

1: 1,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1000200 200Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/13/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text

Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 
Number SU 412) – Proposed Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc., North side of 
Birchwood, East of Bellingham (1871 Birchwood), Section 26, Currently Zoned IB 
(Integrated Industrial and Business) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2014-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc., located on the North side of 
Birchwood, East of Bellingham, Section 26, Currently Zoned IB (Integrated Industrial and 
Business) District be (granted, subject to the following conditions): 
_____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 

1. Address site operation questions.  
2. Provide additional details regarding the height of the conveyor and stockpile to 
 determine if a 6-foot wooden fence is sufficient for screening. 
3. Paving is required in the vehicular travel paths within the outdoor storage yard 
 before final site plan approval is granted. 
4. Detail stormwater facilities necessary to accommodate the runoff from the additional 
 paving that is required for the outdoor storage yard on the site plan. 
5. Fencing elevations should be provided to determine design details and opacity. 

 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 412  Advanced Landscape and Builders Supply Inc  Sec 26\Proposed Resolution SU 412 2014 03 
11.doc 



 
 

 Date:  February 26, 2014 
 

Special Use Review / Site Plan  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Russ Maloney 
 
Project Name: Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
 
Plan Date: February 4, 2014 
 
Location: North side of Birchwood Drive, between Bellingham and John R  
 
Zoning: IB, Integrated Industrial and Business District 
 
Action Requested: Special Use and Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted below 
 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a special use and preliminary site plan for an outdoor storage 
facility contractors yard.  The site, which is 2.1 acres in size, is currently used for automobile storage and 
contains an existing 2,647 sq. ft. building and 106 sq. ft. shed.  The applicant is proposing to redevelop 
the site for use as an outdoor storage facility and contractor’s yard.  Section 4.21 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, Schedule of Regulations, identifies outdoor storage facilities as a permitted use in the IB 
District subject to special use approval. 
 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

2 

 
The table below summarizes the zoning districts and land uses surrounding the subject site. 
 

 North South East West 
Zoning District IB IB IB IB 
Land Use Light Industrial Light Industrial Light Industrial Light Industrial 

 
An aerial photograph of the subject site is shown below. 
 

Figure 1 
Aerial Image of Subject Site and Vicinity 

 
 

Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 

NATURAL RESOURCES 
 

Topography: The site is relatively flat with a bermed, landscaped area along Birchwood Drive.  A 
preliminary grading plan has been included on Sheet 3 of the site plan, which does not propose 
any major grade changes for the site. 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

3 

 
Woodlands:  There are no woodlands on-site, save for eight (8) existing spruce trees on the 
landscaped berm along Birchwood Drive. 

 
Wetlands:  There are no wetlands located on-site. 

 
Soils:  Lenawee silty clay loam comprises 100% of the soil on-site. 
 

Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
BUILDING LOCATION AND SITE ARRANGEMENT 

 
The existing building is located near the southwest corner of the site, fronting Birchwood Drive, with 
parking adjacent to the west and north.  There is a large amount of open space to the north and east 
that is sparsely vegetated near the rear property line.  There is a landscaped lawn along Birchwood 
Drive, consisting of spruce trees.  The building location, arrangement and circulation for parking would 
not change as part of this project.  However, two (2) additional parking spaces are proposed by 
extending the existing asphalt parking area adjacent to the north of the building.  The applicant is also 
proposing extension of the interior gravel lot toward the east property line for additional raw material 
storage.  The site arrangement is typical for a facility of this nature. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SITE OPERATIONS 
 
The use of the facility for parking of landscaping vehicles and material bin storage is typically associated 
with a landscaper contractor’s yard.  However, the soil conveyor, sorter, and stockpile are not standard 
operations for a landscaper contractor’s yard, especially in a more urban location.  In order to 
determine if the Special Use Standards can be meet and mitigate potential impact upon surrounding 
properties, additional information from the applicant should be provided.  Specifically, the following 
items should be addressed to the satisfaction of the Planning Commission:  

• Height of the soil conveyor, sorter, and stockpile to determine if a 6-foot wooden fence is 
sufficient for screening.   

• Erosion control provisions of the soil stockpile. 
• Dust control from the site onto adjacent parcels and the public right-of-way from the soil 

stockpile and filtering process. 
• Number of daily truck trips. 
• Number of trucks expected to be parked overnight. 

 
Items to be Addressed:  Address site operations questions 
 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

4 

 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
Section 4.15.C establishes the dimensional requirements for the IB District.  The applicant does not 
intend to alter the existing building.  The site plan provides the existing setback dimensions, required 
setbacks, and existing building height, which are detailed in the table below.  
 

 Required Provided Compliance 
Front Yard Setback 30 ft. 44.7 ft. Complies 
Rear Yard Setback 25 ft. 148.7 ft. Complies 
Side Yard Setback 
(Total) 

20 ft. 304.5 ft. Complies 

Building Height 50 ft. 17.5 ft. Complies 
Lot Coverage by 
Buildings 

40% 3.1% Complies 

 
Items to be Addressed: None. 
 
PARKING 

 
The existing site is comprised of three (3) parking spaces on asphalt pavement adjacent to the north of 
the building.  The site plan proposes extension of the asphalt pavement to provide for the addition of 
two (2) parking spaces to the east of the existing spaces for a total of five (5) spaces, including (1) 
barrier-free space that is in compliance with Section 13.06.J.1, Barrier-Free Parking.  Table 13.06-A, 
Schedule of Required Off-Street Parking Spaces, sets forth parking requirements for light industrial land 
uses.  A summary of the required and provided parking calculations is provided in the table below: 
 

 Required Provided Compliance 
Parking 
Spaces 

1 space per 550 sq. ft. 
(2,647 sq. ft./ 550 sq. ft.= 4.8 

spaces) 

5 spaces 
(including 1 barrier-free 

space) 

Compliant 

 
Table 13.09-A, Off-Street Loading Requirements, notes that buildings for industrial uses between 1,401 
and 20,000 sq. ft. GFA require one (1) paved loading space.  A dedicated loading space has not been 
provided on the site plan.  However, the Planning Commission can waive the loading space requirement 
based on the needs of this particular use. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None  
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 
 
The site is accessed by one (1) driveway on the southwest corner of the site from Birchwood Street and 
provides access to the parking area adjacent to the existing building.  The existing driveway is paved 
with concrete and existing parking is paved with asphalt.  Sheet 1 also notes that the gravel area of the 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

5 

storage yard is to be extended eastward, leaving a twenty-one (21) foot setback between the new fence 
line and the east property line.  
 
The site plan does not provide for paving in the outdoor storage area for raw materials, only gravel is 
proposed.  Section 6.08.C, Contractor’s Yard/Outdoor Storage Facilities, states, all travel surfaces shall 
be paved as a condition of approval.   The travel areas of contractors yards are required to be paved 
because paving: 1). reduces onsite soil erosion; 2). reduces offsite dust; 3). ensures mud/soil from the 
site doesn’t carry into the public roadway; and 4). gravel caught in truck tires can advance the wear on 
the public roadways.    Specifically the City’s Traffic Engineering department is recommending that 
vehicular movement areas be paved.  Paving will be required in the vehicular travel paths within the 
outdoor storage yard before final site plan approval is granted. 
 
The paving that is required for the storage yard area may necessitate additional storm water facilities to 
accommodate runoff.  The applicant must detail these facilities on the site plan.  An option exists to 
locate a stormwater detention pond in the front yard area, north of the bermed greenbelt. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  1).  Provide paving for all travel areas within the within the outdoor storage 
yard; and 2). Show location of storm water facilities necessary to accommodate the runoff from 
additional paving. 
 
LIGHTING 
 
The General Notes on Sheet 1 of the site plan note that no new lighting is proposed as part of this 
project.  Any new lighting proposed would be subject to the standards set forth in Section 13.05, 
Lighting. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
LANDSCAPING & SCREENING 
 
A landscape and tree preservation plan has been submitted on Sheet 2 of the site plan.  The General 
Notes on Sheet 2 note that all existing trees shown on the plan that are located within the front yard 
greenbelt are in good condition.  The plan proposes the preservation of the existing Colorado Spruce 
trees along the Birchwood Street greenbelt and includes those trees in the landscaping calculations.   
 
The landscape requirements and the provided landscaping are summarized in the table below. 
 
 Required Provided Compliance 
Greenbelt Tree 
Calculation 

1 Tree Per 30 Lineal 
Ft. of Road Frontage 

345 Ft. of Lineal Road 
Frontage/30 Ft.= 11.5 

Trees≈12 Trees 
 

12 Trees + 1 Tree from 
Parking Lot Requirement= 

13 Total Trees 

Compliant 

Tree Height 5-6 Ft. 6 Ft. Compliant 
 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

6 

The landscape and tree preservation plan complies with the landscaping requirements set forth in the 
Zoning Ordinance. 
 
The Specific Use Standards set forth in Section 6.08.B, Contractor’s Yard/Outdoor Storage Facilities, 
state, outdoor storage shall be accessory to the contractor’s principal office use of the property.  Such 
outdoor storage shall not be located within the front yard and shall be enclosed by an opaque fence up 
to eight (8) feet in height and/or landscape screening meeting the standards set forth in Section 13.02.B. 
The site plan provides for a six (6) ft. tall privacy fence enclosing the storage yard.  Fencing elevations 
should be provided to determine design details and opacity.  Based on the height of the height of the 
conveyor and stockpile an 8-foot high fence may be more sufficient for screening. 
 
Items to be Addressed:  Fencing elevations should be provided to determine design details and opacity 
 
SPECIFIC USE AND SPECIAL USE STANDARDS 
 
Specific Special Use Standards:  Section 6.08 specifically requires the following: 
 
A. The contractor’s office building shall be of permanent construction. 
 
  The existing building to be used is of permanent construction. 
 
B. Outdoor storage shall be accessory to the contractor’s principal office use of the property.  Such 

outdoor storage shall not be located within the front yard and shall be enclosed by an opaque fence 
up to eight (8) feet in height and/or landscape screening meeting the standards set forth in Section 
13.02.B. 

 
 The outdoor storage is accessory to the contractor’s principal office use of the property.  The 

outdoor storage is not located within the front yard and is to be enclosed by a fence that is six (6) 
feet in height.  As stated an 8-foot high fence may be more appropriate.   

 
C. All travel surfaces shall be paved as a condition of approval.  
 
 Paving has not been provided for all travel surfaces on-site.   The applicant shall provide paving for 

all travel areas within the within the outdoor storage yard. 
 
D. Cranes, booms, or other extensions on equipment, trucks, or other vehicles parking on-site shall be 

stored in the lowest possible configuration.  
 
 Any equipment stored on-site shall meet the standard set forth above.  The applicant shall provide 

additional details regarding the height of the conveyor and stockpile to determine if a 6-foot 
wooden fence is sufficient for screening 

 
Contractor’s yards/outdoor storage facilities are permitted as a special use in the IB District. For any 
special use, according to Section 9.03, Special Use Standards, the Planning Commission shall consider 
the following general standards and any standards established for a specific use when reviewing a 
special use request. 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

7 

 
General Special Use Standards:  Section 9.03 requires that the Planning Commission consider: 
 
1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses.  The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a manner 

harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area.  In determining 
whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant detrimental impact, as 
compared to the impacts of permitted uses. 

 
 A landscape contractors yard is intended for locations within areas of predominantly light 

industrial concentration.  As noted, additional site operation details are required to determine 
compatibility with adjacent uses.  

 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in accordance 

with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated sub-area and 
corridor plans.  

 
 While a landscape contractors yards is common to industrial areas and complies with the Master 

Plan, additional operation details need to be provided.   
 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; vehicle trip 
generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation and parking design; 
street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections and access points. Efforts 
shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are safely and effectively accommodated 
in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and alleviate vehicular traffic congestion.  

 
 The site provides adequate vehicular access and pedestrian circulation within the site.  Considering 

the nature of this use, normal traffic volumes are anticipated and are not forecasted to increase 
beyond what would normally be expected for other uses in the district. 

 
4. Impact on Public Services.  The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential public 

facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire protection, 
drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools.  Such services shall be 
provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden. 

 
 The proposed special use is not anticipated to create any additional impact on public services, such 

as police or utilities, beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the district.  
However, impact on utilities is subject to review by applicable City Departments. 

 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and shall 
comply with all applicable ordinance standards.  

 
 Deficiencies for the design and construction of the proposed special use have been noted 

previously in the “Items to be Addressed” sections of this review. 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

8 

 
6. Impact on the Overall Environment.  The proposed Special Use shall not unreasonably impact the 

quality of natural features and the environment in comparison to the impacts associated with typical 
permitted uses. 

 
 The proposed special use may not unreasonably impact the quality of natural features and the 

environment in comparison to impacts associated with typical permitted uses for this site, 
however of particular concern is dust and soil erosion.  These issues need to be addressed.  

 
7. Special Use Approval Specific Requirements.  The general standards and requirements of this Section 

are basic to all uses authorized by Special Use Approval.  The specific and detailed requirements 
relating to particular uses and area requirements must also be satisfied for those uses. 

 
The specific and detailed requirements relating to Contractor’s Yards/Outdoor Storage Facilities 
were discussed previously on Page 6 of this review. 
 

The Planning Commission is also required to consider the following factors when reviewing a special 
land use request:  
 
1. The nature and character of the activities, processes, materials, equipment, or conditions of 

operation; either specifically or typically associated with the use. 
 
 Outside of the proposed soil operations, the nature and character of the activities and equipment 

proposed for this site are typical to this use. 
 
2. Vehicular circulation and parking areas. 
 
 Subject to conditions placed on the site plan per the deficiencies noted in the sections above, we 

believe that the proposed use may be permissible. 
 
3. Outdoor activity, storage and work areas.  
 
 Subject to conditions placed on the site plan per the deficiencies noted in the sections above, we 

believe that the proposed use may be permissible. 
 
4. Hours of operation.  
 
 The proposed use is in an area where most of the adjacent users are gone after hours.  We 

anticipate that this use will maintain hours similar to other uses of its type in industrial areas. 
 
5. Production of traffic, noise vibration, smoke, fumes odors, dust, glare and light.  
 
 We do not anticipate any additional impact after initial renovation. 
 
Items to be addressed: Applicant must address deficiencies noted in the “Site Access and Circulation” 
Section of this review; impact on utilities is subject to review by applicable City Departments 



Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply, Inc. 
February 26, 2014 

9 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Due to unknown site operations, specifically the soil conveyor, sorter, and stockpile, we recommend 
that the applicant address the following issues prior to special use approval and preliminary site plan 
approval:  
 
1. Address site operation questions.  

 
2. Provide additional details regarding the height of the conveyor and stockpile to determine if a 6-foot 

wooden fence is sufficient for screening. 
 
3. Paving is required in the vehicular travel paths within the outdoor storage yard before final site plan 

approval is granted. 
 

4. Detail stormwater facilities necessary to accommodate the runoff from the additional paving that is 
required for the outdoor storage yard on the site plan. 
 

5. Fencing elevations should be provided to determine design details and opacity. 
 

 
 
225-00-1408 











  P.O. Box 182158 
Shelby Twp., MI 48318 

  Phone 586.453.8097 
Fax 586.580.0053 

 

 
    

 
February 5, 2014 
 
 
 
Planning Department 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 
 
Re: Special Use Request for Outdoor Storage/Contractor’s Yard 
 #1871 Birchwood Street, “Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc.” 

Section 26, City of Troy  
 
Dear City of Troy Planning Department: 
 
Attached to this letter please find the following items: 
 

 One (1) Special Use Request Application. 
 One (1) Special Use Approval Application Checklist. 
 One (1) Topographical (Boundary) Survey. 
 Two (2) Site Plans. 
 Two (2) Tree Preservation & Landscape Plans. 
 Two (2) Preliminary Grading & Utility Plans. 
 One (1) CD containing PDF copies of the above items. 
 Two (2) checks ($1,800 Special Use Approval Fee and $1,500 Escrow 

Fee). 
 
These materials are being submitted for your review pursuant to placement on a 
Planning Commission agenda for a Special Use Request to allow the property to 
be used as an Outdoor Storage Facility/Contractor’s Yard. 
 
The subject property is located at #1871 Birchwood Street within the Integrated 
Industrial and Business District (IB) and consists of a small industrial building, 
detached accessory building (shed), asphalt driveways and gravel yard.  The 
entire yard area behind the front line of the building is enclosed with a six (6) feet 
high wooden privacy fence.  The remainder of the property is open lawn area 
with mature spruce trees along the Birchwood Street frontage. 
 
The subject property was most recently used for the impounding and outdoor 
storage of vehicles associated with “Coleman’s Wrecker Service”.  Special Use 
Approval for this purpose was granted by the Planning Commission in 1986. 
 
The Applicant, Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc., purchased the 
property in 2013 with the intent to use the yard for landscape materials storage 
and topsoil screening operation. 



 
Page 2 of 2 

February 5, 2014 
Planning Department, City of Troy 
Re:  Special Use Request for #1871 Birchwood St. 
 
 
 
The Applicant’s primary business operations are located in the City of Clawson.  
The subject location in Troy is intended merely to supplement the operations in 
Clawson, providing storage of landscape materials (shredded bark mulch), as 
well as the delivery of raw soil materials for screening on-site and delivery of the 
screened product to off-site locations.  All operations on site are to serve the 
primary business; the site shall not include any retail sales and shall not be open 
to the public. 
 
Currently, no parking area is physically demarcated on site.  As a part of this 
proposal, the existing asphalt pavement is to be expanded to accommodate the 
required parking spaces.  The gravel yard is proposed to be expanded eastward 
to within 21 feet of the east property line to accommodate the rest of the 
business operations.  The east end of the existing fence is to be removed, and 
the new yard area encompassed with new wooden privacy fencing. 
 
Six (6) landscape bins are proposed along the north property line.  These will be 
constructed of large concrete blocks stacked on a concrete pad (no footings), 
typical of landscape contractor yards.  These bins will be used to store shredded 
bark mulch materials.  No salt is to be stored on site. 
 
Topsoil screening operations are proposed in the northeastern portion of the 
gravel yard area and consist of a portable, self-contained screening machine and 
related raw material and finished product stock piles.   
 
We opine that all of the conditions of Ordinance Section 6.08 (Contractor’s 
Yard/Outdoor Storage Facilities) are met and that the proposed Special Use 
Request is compatible with the IB zoning district.   
 
Your consideration of our request is greatly appreciated.  Please do not hesitate 
to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Nathan P. Robinson, P.E. 
President 
nrobinson@horizoneng.net 
 
cc.: Russ Maloney, Advanced Landscape & Builders Supply Inc. 
 
attachments 



PC 2013.03.11 
Agenda Item # 7 

      
 

 
 
 
DATE: March 6, 2014 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 011) – Proposed 

Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts, West side of Livernois, North of 
Town Center (3409 Livernois), Section 21, From O (Office) District to BB (Big 
Beaver) District 

 
The applicant, Amber Properties Company, seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel 
from O (Office) District to BB (Big Beaver) District. The applicant submitted a standard 
rezoning application that was considered on numerous occasions by the Planning 
Commission. The rezoning was denied by City Council on January 27, 2014. The applicant 
had also submitted a separate Preliminary Site Plan application for a five-story building, 61 
feet in height. The applicant has submitted a new conditional rezoning application, including a 
revised site plan for a four-story building, approximately 51 feet in height. 
 
The site is within the Big Beaver classification in the City of Troy Master Plan. This 
classification supports residential development along the Big Beaver Corridor.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the original rezoning request. An updated report will be prepared 
once Planning Commission has had an opportunity to review and comment on the revised 
drawings. The applicant’s attorney provided a letter which summarizes the proposed 
conditions. The applicant provided the Planning Department with the following summary which 
describes the changes between the attached site plan and the original proposed development:  
 

• The building was lowered and an entire floor removed. Amber Town Center 
Townhomes and Lofts is now a 4 story building. 

• Building height is now under 51' and the submitted drawings now show a roof height of 
49'-8" for the sloped roof. The building is about 10' lower than the previously proposed 
5 story building. 

• The 10' build-to lines are as before on the east (Livernois) and south (Town Center). 

• The rear property line setback is 54' and the west property line setback is 96'. 

• The greenbelt on the north property line has been widened from 11' to 13' and the north 
driveway is now 24' wide. 



PC 2013.03.11 
Agenda Item # 7 

      
 

• A row of parking has been removed on the west and more greenbelt screening provided 
on the west and south. 

• There are now 92 parking spaces plus 2 barrier free spaces for this 46 unit building. 
There is one required ADA unit on the 1st floor. 

• Because there are now fewer units and parking spaces, population and traffic will be 
reduced. 

• By lowering building height, sight lines have been improved and there are fewer 
balconies; more privacy is provided to the north. 

• Revised elevations now provide a greater percentage of brick, the north elevation in 
particular. 

• Building lot coverage is 31.99%, which is less than the typical 35% for multiple family 
residential developments. 

• Open space is 18.84%, which is more than the required 15%. 

• The topographic survey shows a minimum building-to-building distance of more than 
345' to the nearest residential house in Westwood Park. 

 
A Planning Commission public hearing has been scheduled for March 25, 2014.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the March 11, 2014 Planning Commission Regular 
meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. City of Troy Master Plan (excerpt) 
3. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (for original Rezoning application) 
4. Letter outlining conditions, prepared by Dennis Cowan, dated February 28, 2014 
5. Statement of Support, submitted by applicant 

 
G:\Conditional Rezoning\CR-011  Amber Town Center Townhomes and Lofts  Sec 21\PC Memo 03 11 2014.doc 



3409 Livernois, CR 011

1: 1,000

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

830167 167Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/3/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text



3409 Livernois, CR 011

1: 1,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1000200 200Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

3/3/2014

Legend:

Street Name Text

Form Based Zoning (Current)

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MR) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales



101

CITY OF TROY MASTER PLAN

CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

Big Beaver Road: 

A World Class Boulevard

Home to large, landmark projects and • 
mixed-use regional destinations.
Central gathering area of the community.• 
A collection of international corporations, • 
local companies, and establishments which 
complement these high-visibility uses. 

The Big Beaver Road corridor is responsible 
for the fi rst impression many people have 
throughout Michigan when they think of the 
City of Troy.    The high-rise buildings, Somerset 
Collection, and its immediate proximity to 
I-75 are frequently the main elements visitors 
remember about the Corridor and the City.   In 

order to remain competitive and continue 

to be a leader in economic development 

in Southeast Michigan, Troy must plan for 

this Corridor to evolve in light of a changing 

economy.  In that spirit, the City adopted the 
key concepts of the Big Beaver Corridor Study in 
2006:

Gateways, Districts and Transitions • 
Trees and Landscape as Ceilings and Walls • 
Walking Becomes Entertainment - Much to • 
Observe & Engage In 
Mixing the Uses Turns on the Lights - • 
Energetic Dynamic of Mixed Uses with a 
Focus on Residential 

The Automobile & Parking are No Longer #1. • 
Civic Art as the Wise Sage of the Boulevard• 

The uses and character of this future 

land use category are driven by the 

recommendations of the Big Beaver Corridor 

Study and subsequent eff orts of the Planning 

Commission to create new zoning techniques 

to implement those recommendations.

This Study provided a comprehensive analysis 
of the existing and potential characteristics 
of this important area.  The planned future 
land uses in the Big Beaver Corridor are in 
large part considered mixed-use, to allow for a 
wave of new residential development and the 
redevelopment of individual sites to make a 
more meaningful contribution to the quality of 
life of the City.  The main diff erence between the 
various mixed-use districts planned in the Study 
is building height.  The intended characteristics 
of the various districts are also very diff erent, 
and are the topic of in-depth analysis in the 
Study.  Some important recommendations of 
that Study are listed below.  

Moving toward the creation of distinct • 
physical districts by building from lot line to 
lot line along the right-of-way rather than 
continuing to be a collection of isolated 
towers.    

Becoming fl exible with land use • 
relationships.  The use of vertically 
integrated mixed-use commercial, offi  ce 
and residential towers should be promoted.  
The use of prominent ground fl oor retail, 
restaurants and cafes allows visual interest 
and activity for visitors and residents.      

Contain parking in structures that are shared • 
by surrounding developments.  Do not allow 
off -street parking to be visible from major 
thoroughfares.  

Landscape Big Beaver and intersecting • 
thoroughfares with rows of mature trees.

BIG BEAVER ROAD



102 CHAPTER 9: LAND PATTERNS

DESIGN CONCEPT
This will be a vibrant high-rise business and • 
residential district.  

Pedestrian use will be promoted through • 
massive landscaping, wide sidewalks, 
outdoor cafes, and public art.  

The Big Beaver Corridor Study and Big • 
Beaver Development Code provide for a 
specifi c land development pattern.   

Architectural design must create an • 
interesting visual experience for both 
sidewalk users at close range and for those 
viewing the skyline from a distance.

SITE DESIGN ATTRIBUTES
Parking should be located in rear yards.• 

Development should include intense street • 
tree planting along Big Beaver.

Cafes, plazas, parks and similar amenities to • 
draw pedestrians will be encouraged.

Buildings will frame the street network by • 
building to the front and side property lines.  
Exceptions for cafes, plazas and access roads 
may be permitted.  

BUILDING DESIGN ATTRIBUTES
Buildings should rise in height toward • 
Crooks Road in the east-west direction.  

Buildings should rise in height toward Big • 
Beaver in the north-south direction.

Ground level stories should be a minimum of • 
twelve feet in height; with large expanses of 
transparent glass.  

Fenestration at the ground level should be • 
highlighted through the use of awnings, 
overhangs or trim detailing, and building 
caps or roofs should provide a visually 
interesting skyline.

Concept Sketch from the Big Beaver Corridor Study; Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc.

Big Beaver Corridor Study; Birchler Arroyo Associates, Inc.



 
 
  

 Date: December 5, 2013 
 

 

Land Use and Zoning Analysis  
For 

Amber Properties - Troy, Michigan 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Applicant Amber Properties 
 
Project Name: Amber Town Center   
 
Location: Northwest Corner of Town Center Dr. and Livernois Rd.    
 
Zoning: O, Office Building District 
 
Action Requested: Rezoning to Big Beaver Formal Based District   
 
Required Information:          Provided  
 
 
SITE DESCRIPTION  
 
The applicant is requesting a rezoning of a 1.21 acre vacant parcel from O – Office to Big 
Beaver (Form Based) District.  The applicants’ intent is to construct a residential project on the 
property which would be permitted in the Big Beaver District, based on the site and street 
types.  
 
Although a concept plan has been supplied, it is purely illustrative.  A more detailed site plan 
and other documents are required for preliminary site plan approval.   
 
NEIGHBORING ZONING AND LAND USE 
 
The neighboring zoning and use to the north and west are Office, to the south is Community 
Facilities, and used as a park and across Livernois is residential but largely vacant.  
 



Amber Properties 12-5-13   

2 

 

 
 
 
 
MASTER PLAN 
 
The site is located within the area designated as Big Beaver in the Master Plan.  The Big Beaver 
designation responds to the recommendations set forth in the Big Beaver Corridor Study, 
which promotes higher density, vertically integrated mixed-use commercial, office, and 
residential uses.  The Plan encourages increased residential units along and in proximity to Big 
Beaver. Development of residential uses should be designed with a strong orientation towards 
the roadway corridor to support pedestrian activity and frame the street.    
 
Neighboring zoning, land use, and master plan designations are summarized in the following 
chart:  
 

 NORTH South  East West  

Zoning  O CF R-1F  O 
Land Use Office Park Vacant/Res.  Office  
Master Plan Big Beaver Public Residential Big Beaver  
 
 

Subject site 



Amber Properties 12-5-13   

3 

NATURAL RESOURCES  
 
The site is vacant and appears to have been previously graded.  There, it is devoid of any 
significant natural features.  
 
DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL   
 
The City has an abundance of land zoned and used for office purposes.  With the current 
vacancy rate, it is unlikely that office use of the property is reasonable.  
 
The full development potential of the site within the form based district will be determined 
through submission of a site plan.  However, this specific property is required to be designated 
as a Site Type C using Town Center (a collector) as its principal frontage.  Therefore, residential 
use is permitted.  In addition, Building Forms A-D are permitted.  
 
TRAFFIC IMPACT AND SITE ACCESS 
 
Due to the principal and sole access from Town Center, traffic impact is not expected to be an 
issue.  The location of access points on Town Center Drive will be reviewed during the site plan 
review process.   Cross-access to the north will be required in order to distribute traffic.   
 
ESSENTIAL FACILITIES AND SERVICES 
 
The site is served by municipal water and sewer.  All utility locations, as well as stormwater 
management will be considered during site plan review.  
 
OTHER 
 
The applicant has submitted a Concept Plan.  A Concept Plan is illustrative and not required to 
provide the detail necessary for a site plan review.   If the rezoning is granted, the applicant is 
encouraged to thoroughly review the building form requirements as set forth in Section 5.03 
and design standards set forth in Section 5.04 E.  The Concept Plan does not reflect 
consideration of all of these standards, including parking location along Livernois, ground story 
activation, and pedestrian orientation.  These are details that will be considered during the site 
plan review process, provided the rezoning is approved.   
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
We would recommend approval of the subject rezoning for the following reasons: 
 

1) The request complies with the Master Plan 
2) The Form-Based District would permit greater flexibility in use and development of the 

property.  
3) The abundance of Office District property in the City has been well documented.  



Amber Properties 12-5-13   

4 

4) The rezoning would be compatible with surrounding zoning and land use.  
5) The site can be adequately served with municipal water and sewer.  

 
 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions.   
 
 

 
 
225-02-1336 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



P LI NK ETT GOONEY

February 28, 2014

Mayor Dane Slater
and Troy City Council

City of Troy
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, MI 48084

Re: Amber Properties Company
3409 Livernois, Troy, Michigan
Request for Conditional Zoning Agreement

Dear Mayor Slater and City Council Members:

On behalf of Amber Properties Company ("Amber"), we are making a conditional zoning
offer pursuant to MCLA § 125.3405 ("Offer"). The property that would subject to the
Conditional Rezoning Agreement is commonly known as 3409 Livernois ("Property").

The Offer and its conditions regarding the Property are as follows:

The Property would be restricted to a zoning designation of Big Beaver
District only and whose Form Base B requirements would apply;

The use of the Property within the Big Beaver District zoning designation
would be restricted to multi-family use only;

The multi-family building to be constructed on the property would be four
stories and approximately 51 feet in height;

The building to be constructed on the Property would have 46 multi-family
dwelling units;

The Site Plan for the building to be constructed on the Property would be
attached to the Conditional Zoning Agreement to be approved by you;

The Conditional Zoning Agreement will include a provision that once the
Agreement is approved and signed, Amber will not need to return to the
City Council for approval of minor variations in the approved Site Plan and
building plans required in order to comply with Building Department or

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

38505 Woodward Ave., Suite 2000 • Bloomfield Hills, MI 48304 • I 1248) 901-4000 • F: (248) 901-4040 • plunkettcoon.



Mayor Dane Slater
and City Council

City of Troy
February 28, 2014
Page 2

Planning Department requirements and such requests will be handled
administratively;

Only substantial variations, as determined by the Planning Department
and/or Building Department necessitate return to the City Council for
review and approval; and

The Offer is contingent on there being a definitive Conditional Rezoning
Agreement mutually agreed upon by the City and Amber.

The Conditional Rezoning Offer is proposed by Amber and is entered into voluntarily.

Amber confirms that the Property shall not be used or developed in a manner that is
inconsistent with the conditions contained within the Conditional Rezoning Agreement.

If you require any additional information, please feel free to contact me at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

PLUNKETT COONEY

Dennis G. Cowan
Direct Dial: (248) 901-4029

Email: dcowan@plunkettcooney.com

DGC/cmw
cc: Jerry Amber

Brent Savidant

Open .19331.70425.13792389-1



STATEMENT OF AMBER PROPERTIES COMPANY 

IN SUPPORT OF CONDITIONAL REZONING REQUEST 

 

REZONING IS CONSISTENT WITH TROY’S MASTER PLAN 

 
The Troy Master Plan supports housing options for Troy residents in the Big Beaver 
Corridor, as stated: 
 

Only recently has the City begun to fully embrace more 
“urban” housing styles, by encouraging their development as 
part of a mixed use, planned unit development projects.  The 
City of Troy must recognize the importance of having a 
variety of housing styles represented within the community, 
and describes how having these units will help Troy become 
a more vibrant place.  While not all knowledge – economy 
workers and their families are seeking urban lifestyles, this is 
an area where Troy has room to grow.  (p. 83) 

 
Amber Apartments are an upscale, urban housing style which fits into the niche which 
the City recognizes.  The proposed project will include townhomes, loft-style and studio 
apartments.  Recent Amber developments in Oakland County are well known for their 
“urban” interior design, including wood floors, open ceilings, metal stairways and other 
design elements that attract a variety of workers including those in health-care and 
knowledge-based industries. 
 
The Troy Master Plan in its discussion of Big Beaver Road encourages new residential 
development.  The proposed Amber Apartments project will be within walking distance 
of many of the shopping areas and restaurants on Big Beaver Road.  The development 
will be adjacent to the Troy Community Center which will allow greater utilization by the 
apartment residents. 
 

REZONING WILL NOT BE DETRIMENTAL TO THE PROPERTY OF 

OTHER PERSONS LOCATED IN THE VICINITY 

 

The Amber Apartment project will be part of an existing mixed-use area, blending in and 
not creating any conflict with surrounding office, residential, commercial and municipal 
uses. 
 
The immediate vicinity already encompasses: 
 

A) Office uses to the north; 
 
B) Single family homes to the north; 

 
C) Commercial buildings to the west; and 

 
D) Troy Community Center and park to the south. 



 2

 
Clearly, there already exists a variety of uses in the immediate vicinity, and the 
proposed multi-family use will enhance the mixed-use nature of the area.  Adequate on-
site parking is provided for the Amber Apartment project and there are nearby off-site 
parking options as well. 
 
In addition, the proposed Amber Apartment project will meet the goals of Section 5.04 
(Big Beaver District) of the Zoning Ordinance to: 
 

1. Establish a development pattern in which new buildings and building 
modifications enhance the character of the existing built environment. 

 
2. Orient building entrances and storefronts to the street to add visual 

interest, increase pedestrian traffic, and to reduce crime through increased 
surveillance. 

 
3. Enhance a sense of place and contribute to the sustainability of the City. 
 
4. Allow a pattern of development which will encourage transportation 

alternatives (walking, biking, and transit) to reduce automobile 
dependence and fuel consumption. 

 
5. Add value to property along the Big Beaver Corridor. 

 
All of the above criteria are met by the proposed project.  In particular, the residential 
presence will increase walkability and bicycle usage to Big Beaver Road and the Troy 
Community Center. 
 

SUCH REZONING IS CONSISTENT WITH ADJACENT ZONING DISTRICTS 
 

The rezoning of the subject property is a natural extension of the adjacent Big Beaver 
District, which is directly to the south.  The rezoning will be consistent with nearby 
residential subdivisions, but provide a different and desirable housing option.  The 
rezoning and multi-family residential use will be consistent with the goals of the Troy 
Master Plan and Big Beaver Corridor Study. 
 
As further support for this Statement, Amber references and puts forth the “Land Use 
and Zoning Application for Amber Properties -- Troy, Michigan” prepared by Carlisle 
Wortman Associates dated December 3, 2013, previously submitted to the City. 
 
Dated:  February 28, 2014 
 

Prepared by: Dennis Cowan 
  Plunkett Cooney 
 
Open.19331.70425.13807018-1 



p UNKETT

March 7, 2014

Planning Commission
City of Troy
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.
Troy, MI 48084

Re: Amber Properties Company
3409 Livernois, Troy, Michigan

Dear Planning Commission Members:

00!"EY

Amber Properties Company has made an offer of conditional rezoning to the City of Troy for
the above-referenced property. That offer is contained in a letter to the Mayor and City
Council dated February 28, 2014, which I have attached for your review.

Amber Properties Company ("Amber) is very pleased to present a revised plan for its multi-
family project. The key changes from the Site Plan previously provided to you are as follows:

1. The height of the building has been reduced to 51 feet with the removal of an
entire floor of apartments.

2. Density has been reduced from 60 to 46 units.

3. The project remains compliant with parking and other zoning requirements. No
zoning variances are being requested for the project.

We believe the changes to the project are consistent with some of the concerns which we
heard from both our commercial and residential neighbors as well as some members of the
Planning Commission and City Council. In addition, Amber has agreed to restrict the zoning
designation to Big Beaver District with Form Base B requirements and restricted to multi-family
use only.

Some additional changes of interest to the project are as follows:

• The rear property line setback is 54 feet and the west property line setback is 96
feet.

The greenbelt on the north property line has been widened from 11 feet to 13
feet and the north driveway is now 24 feet wide, as suggested by the Planning
Department.

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS AT LAW

38505 Woodward Ave. Suite 2000 • Bloomfield Hills, MI 413 in4 • T: 74R) q01 4000 • F i248) 301 404C • plunk-J.*, J111



Planning Commission
City of Troy
March 7, 2014
Page 2

• A row of parking has been removed on the west and more greenbelt screening
provided on the west and south borders.

• Revised elevations now provide a greater percentage of brick, particularly at the
north elevation.

• Building lot coverage is 31.99%, which is less than the typical 35% for multiple-
family residential developments.

• Open space is 18.84%, which is more than the required 15%.

• The topographic survey shows a minimum building-to-building distance of more
than 345 feet to the nearest residential home in Westwood South Park
Subdivision.

Amber has worked extremely hard to create a project which responds to concerns and still is a
"cutting edge" multi-family project that will be a positive addition to the Big Beaver District.

In addition, Amber firmly believes the project is compliant with the zoning requirements, as we
stated in our recent submittals to the Planning Department and first addressed in our letter to
you dated December 2, 2013. That letter is incorporated by reference in this correspondence.

We look forward to meeting with you at your meeting of Tuesday, March 11 m to discuss the
revised project and conditional rezoning matters. In the meantime, if you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me or Jerry Amber directly at (248) 280-1700.

Sincerely,

PLUNKETT COONEY

Dennis G. Cowan
Direct Dial: (248) 901-4029

Email: dcowan@plunkettcooney.com

DGC/cmw
Attachment
cc: Jerry Amber

Open.19331.70425.13838218-1



TROY, MI
10-98 TOWN CENTER DR,

TROY, MI 48083

SHW GROUP
ARCHITECTS | ENGINEERS | PLANNERS

2338 COOLIDGE, SUITE 100
BERKLEY, MI 48072

T:248.336.4700
F:248.336.4701

www.shwgroup.com

KEM-TEC & ASSOCIATES
22556 GRATIOT AVENUE

EASTPOINTE, MI 48021
T.586.772.2222
F:586.772.4048

ARCHITECT
GEORGE HOUHANISIN

STATE OF MICHIGAN 27036

CIVIL ENGINEER
MATT KUEHN

STATE OF MICHIGAN 53214

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
3
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
4

1
0
:3

7
:2

0
A

M

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

PROJECT COVER SHEET

G001
7113.037.00

SHEET INDEX

0
2
.2

8
.2

0
1
4

C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
R

E
Z

O
N

IN
G

GENERAL

G001 PROJECT COVER SHEET O

ARCHITECTURAL

AS01 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN O

A001 COMPOSITE FLOOR PLANS O

A002 COMPOSITE FLOOR PLANS O

A003 ROOF PLAN & BUILDING SECTIONS O

A201 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS O

A202 PEDESTRIAN LEVEL ACTIVATION O

ELECTRICAL

ES01 EXTERIOR SITE LIGHTING PLAN O

ES02 EXTERIOR SITE LIGHTING PLAN O

CIVIL

C-1 TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY O

C-2 GRADING & UTILITY PLAN O

LANDSCAPE

L-1 LANDSCAPE PLAN O

L-2 LANDSCAPE DETAILS O

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING

CIVIL, LANDSCAPE AND ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS
REFLECT THE INTENT OF THE DESIGN OF THE
ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN AND PROPOSED
BUILDING DESIGN. FINAL COORDINATION
OF THE CIVIL, LANDSCAPE AND ELECTRICAL
DRAWINGS WILL BE AVAILABLE UPON APPROVAL
OF THE CONDITIONAL REZONING.

ELECTRICAL ENGINEER
WILLIAM CHOMIC

STATE OF MICHIGAN 35463



SITE INFORMATION:

EXISTING SITE: LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF
OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN IS DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

LOT 5, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 5 FEET FOR ROAD,
"SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 26", AS RECORDED IN
LIBER 57, PAGE 59, OF PLATS, OAKLAND COUNTY
RECORDS.

TAX ID: 20-21-426-010:
SUPERVISOR'S PLAT NO. 26, LOT 5 EXC. S.
10 FT. TAKEN FOR RD.

SITE AREA: 53,780 SQ FT(+/- 1.231 ACRES)

CURRENT ZONING: OFFICE DISTRICT

PROPOSED ZONING: BIG BEAVER DISTRICT

PROPOSED USE: APARTMENTS

PROPOSED MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL USE:
2 BEDROOM TOWNHOMES, 2 BEDROOM TOWNHOUSE,
1 BEDROOM APARTMENT, AND LOFT TERRACE UNITS (RENTAL).

46 UNITS PROPOSED - 2 PARKING SPACES / EACH DWELLING UNIT
(REQUIRED)

PARKING REQUIRED: 92 SPACES

PARKING PROVIDED: 92 SPACES +
2 SPACES BARRIER FREE =

94 TOTAL SPACES

PROPOSED BUILDING
FOOTPRINT: 17,205 SQ FT

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE: 10,132 SQ FT (OPEN) / 53,780 SQ FT (SITE) =
18.84%*

* 15% REQUIRED OPEN SPACE BASED ON TABLE 5.03.B.2
BUILDING FORM B

BUILDING SITE
COVERAGE: 17,205 SQ FT (GROUND FLOOR OF BLDG) /

53,780 SQ FT (SITE) = 31.99%

BUILDING INFORMATION:

OCCUPANCY USE: R-2

CONSTRUCTION TYPE: 3B

FIRST FLOOR AREA: 17,205 GROSS SQ FT
SECOND FLOOR AREA: 17,205 GROSS SQ FT
THIRD FLOOR AREA: 17,205 GROSS SQ FT
FOURTH FLOOR AREA: 16,980 GROSS SQ FT
MEZZANINE FLOOR AREA: 3,602 GROSS SQ FT
TOTAL: 68,595 GROSS SQ FT*

*MEZZANINES DO NOT CONTRIBUTE TO EITHER THE BUILDING AREA
OR THE NUMBER OF STORIES AS REGULATED BY MBC SECTION 503.1

SETBACK INFORMATION:

PROPERTY SETBACKS SUBJECT TO SETBACK REQUIREMENTS AS FOLLOWS PER
TABLE 5.03.B.2 BUILDING FORM B, UNLESS OTHERWISE
ALLOWED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION:

FRONT: REAR: SIDE:
MINIMUM: N/A MINIMUM: 30'-0" MINIMUM: N/A
MAXIMUM: 60'-0" MAXIMUM: NONE MAXIMUM: NONE

THE PROPOSED BUILDING SETBACKS ARE:
FRONT (SOUTH AND EAST) BUILD TO LINE: 10'-0" TO FACE OF BUILDING
REAR (NORTH): 54'-0" TO FACE OF BUILDING
SIDE (WEST): 96'-0" TO FACE OF BUILDING

BUILDING HEIGHT INFORMATION:

THE PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT IS 49'-8" TO THE MID POINT OF
THE ROOF. THE TOP OF THE PARAPET WALL IS 51'-0".

APARTMENTS TYPES UNIT TYPE QUANTITY

ONE BEDROOM

TWO BEDROOM TOWNHOUSE

TWO BEDROOM TOWNHOME

LOFT TERRACE

TOWN HOUSE TERRACE

(1)

(2T)

(2TH)

(2TH)

(THT)

1

1

21

22

1

46 UNITS

BARRIER FREE REQUIREMENTS:

BARRIER FREE PARKING:
2% OF THE TOTAL NUMBER OF SPACES REQUIRED. (MIN OF 1)
(2 BARRIER FREE SPACES ARE REQUIRED FOR
THE 94 SPACES PROVIDED.)

BARRIER FREE DWELLING UNITS:
2% OF TOTAL UNITS ARE REQUIRED TO BE
"TYPE A" (MIN OF 1) PER MBC 1107.6.2.1.1.
THE 1 "TYPE A" UNIT IS LOCATED ON THE FIRST FLOOR.

THE 23 FOURTH FLOOR LOFT TERRACE UNITS WITH MEZZANINE
ACCESSED BY THE BUILDING ELEVATOR WILL MEET TYPE "B"
REQUIREMENTS ON THE PRIMARY ENTRY FLOOR PER MBC 1107.7.2.

THE 22 TOWNHOME AND TOWNHOUSE (MULTISTORY) UNITS ACCESSED ON
THE FIRST LEVEL, ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE BARRIER FREE
PER MBC 1105.1.6 EXCEPTION 2 AND 1107.7.2.

TOWN CENTER DR

L
IV

E
R

N
O

IS
R

D

BICYCLE RACK

MAILBOXES

BALCONY

CL

443.09'

1
2
1
.4

0
'

TRANSFORMER

GENERATOR

BF1BF2

BALCONY

DUMPSTER &
RECYCLING
ENCLOSURE

CANOPY

CANOPY

5
7

'-
0

"

10' - 0"

1
0

'-
0

"

BICYCLE RACK

SIGN

SIGN

GREEN SCREEN

ELECTRIC METERS

SITE WALL

GAS METERS

1
3

'-
0

"
1

7
'-

0
"

2
4

'-
0

"

10' - 7". 17' - 0" 24' - 0" 17' - 0" 7' - 0" 15' - 0" 5' - 8"

ELEC METERS

SITE WALL

SITE LIGHTING

GAS METERS

5
4

'-
0

"

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

78

79

96' - 3".

336' - 4".

515253545556575859 50 49 48 47 46 456061 44 43

89

90

91

92

87

88

84

80

81

82

83

85

86

757677 7374 646566676869707172 63 62

GROSS BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE:
NET SQUARE FOOTAGE SUMMARY:

FIRST FLOOR: 13,888 SQ FT NET UNITS
240 SQ FT MECH
404 SQ FT LOBBY

74 SQ FT ELEVATOR ELEC
72 SQ FT ELEVATOR

+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(17,205 GROSS SQ FT)

SECOND FLOOR: 12,643 SQ FT NET UNITS
+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(17,205 GROSS SQ FT)

THIRD FLOOR: 14,602 SQ FT NET UNITS
+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(17,205 GROSS SQ FT)

FOURTH FLOOR & MEZZANINE: 12,984 SQ FT NET UNITS
1,606 SQ FT CORRIDOR

187 SQ FT JC/WC
+ WALLS
+ STAIRS

(16,980 GROSS SQ FT)

BUILDING NET SQ FT: 56,700 SQ FT
BUILDING GROSS SQ FT: 68,595 SQ FT*

*MEZZANINES DO NOT CONTRIBUTE TO EITHER BUILDNG AREA OR
NUMBER OF STORIES AS REGULATED BY SECTION 503.1.

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
3
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
4

1
0
:3

4
:3

6
A

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

ARCHITECTURAL SITE
PLAN

AS01
7113.037.00

N

1" = 20'-0"

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
A1

LANDSCAPING SHOWN FOR INTENT ONLY.
RE: SHEET L-1 LANDSCAPING PLAN FOR ACTUAL LANDSCAPING PLAN AND TYPE.

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING



D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

D
W

W
D

E

A

A201

C1

A201

A1

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 15' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8" 13' - 8"

14

C

13

STAIR
1

DEN

PATIO

MECH

ELEV
ELEC

LOBBY

LOBBY

UNIT
90

(2TH)

UNIT
86

(2TH)

DEN

PATIO

UNIT
82

(2TH)

UNIT
78

(2TH)

UNIT
74

(2TH)

UNIT
70

(2TH)

UNIT
66

(2TH)

UNIT
62

(2TH)

UNIT
58

(2TH)

UNIT
54

(2T)

UNIT
46

(2TH)

UNIT
42

(2TH)

UNIT
38

(2TH)

UNIT
34

(2TH)

UNIT
30

(2TH)

UNIT
26

(2TH)

UNIT
22

(2TH)

UNIT
18

(2TH)

UNIT
14

(2TH)

24

UNIT
10

(2TH)

ELEV

5
7

'-
0

".

21

STAIR
2

UNIT
94

(2TH)

UNIT
98

(2TH)

336' - 4"

UNIT
101
(1)

E

A

A201

C1

A201

A1

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13

STAIR
1

BALCONY

KITCHEN

DEN

BATH
BATH

DEN

LIVING

DINING

24

UNIT
90

(2TH)

UNIT
86

(2TH)

UNIT
82

(2TH)

UNIT
78

(2TH)

UNIT
74

(2TH)

UNIT
70

(2TH)

UNIT
66

(2TH)

UNIT
62

(2TH)

UNIT
58

(2TH)

UNIT
54

(2T)

UNIT
46

(2TH)

UNIT
42

(2TH)

UNIT
38

(2TH)

UNIT
34

(2TH)

UNIT
30

(2TH)

UNIT
26

(2TH)

UNIT
22

(2TH)

UNIT
18

(2TH)

UNIT
14

(2TH)

UNIT
10

(2TH)

BALCONY

DINING

LIVING
BALCONY

KITCHEN

LIVING

DINING

OPEN OPEN

OPEN

CANOPY

CANOPY

CANOPY

21

STAIR
2

CANOPY

UNIT
94

(2TH)

UNIT
98

(2TH)

E

A

A201

A1

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13

A202

F1

STAIR
1

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

B

B

BEDROOM

B

BEDROOM

B

B

BEDROOM

24

UNIT
90

(2TH)

UNIT
86

(2TH)

UNIT
82

(2TH)

UNIT
78

(2TH)

UNIT
74

(2TH)

UNIT
70

(2TH)

UNIT
66

(2TH)

UNIT
62

(2TH)

UNIT
58

(2TH)

UNIT
54

(2T)

UNIT
46

(2TH)

UNIT
42

(2TH)

UNIT
38

(2TH)

UNIT
34

(2TH)

UNIT
30

(2TH)

UNIT
26

(2TH)

UNIT
22

(2TH)

UNIT
18

(2TH)

UNIT
14

(2TH)

UNIT
10

(2TH)

21

STAIR
2

UNIT
94

(2TH)

UNIT
98

(2TH)

UNIT
411

(THT)

LIVING

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
3
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
4

1
0
:3

3
:1

0
A

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

COMPOSITE FLOOR
PLANS

A001
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A1

1/16" = 1'-0"

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
C1

1/16" = 1'-0"

THIRD LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
E1

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING



E

A

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13 2421

JC/WC

ELEV

UNIT
423
(LT)

UNIT
401
(LT)

UNIT
403
(LT)

UNIT
405
(LT)

UNIT
407
(LT)

UNIT
409
(LT)

UNIT
411

(THT)

UNIT
413
(LT)

UNIT
415
(LT)

UNIT
417
(LT)

UNIT
419
(LT)

UNIT
421
(LT)

UNIT
422
(LT)

UNIT
402
(LT)

UNIT
404
(LT)

UNIT
406
(LT)

UNIT
408
(LT)

UNIT
410
(LT)

UNIT
412
(LT)

UNIT
414
(LT)

UNIT
416
(LT)

UNIT
418
(LT)

UNIT
420
(LT)

STAIR
1

STAIR
2

E

A

A201E1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4

A201 E4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

B

D

14

C

13 2421

UNIT
423
(LT)

UNIT
401
(LT)

UNIT
403
(LT)

UNIT
405
(LT)

UNIT
407
(LT)

UNIT
409
(LT)

UNIT
411

(THT)

UNIT
413
(LT)

UNIT
415
(LT)

UNIT
417
(LT)

UNIT
419
(LT)

UNIT
421
(LT)

UNIT
422
(LT)

UNIT
402
(LT)

UNIT
404
(LT)

UNIT
406
(LT)

UNIT
408
(LT)

UNIT
410
(LT)

UNIT
412
(LT)

UNIT
414
(LT)

UNIT
416
(LT)

UNIT
418
(LT)

UNIT
420
(LT)

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
3
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
4

1
0
:3

3
:2

4
A

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

COMPOSITE FLOOR
PLANS

A002
7113.037.00

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING

1/16" = 1'-0"

FOURTH LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
A1

1/16" = 1'-0"

MEZZANINE LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
C1



C1

A003

C1

A003

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

TERRACE SHINGLE ROOF
4/12 SLOPE

SINGLE PLY
MEMBRANE ROOF

SHINGLE ROOF
4/12 SLOPE

SHINGLE ROOF
4/12 SLOPE

TERRACE

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

24

U
N

IT
(L

T
,
T

H
T

)
U

N
IT

(2
T

H
,
2
T

)

21

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

8
'-

0
".

8
'-

6
".

8
'-

6
".

8
'-

6
".

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

EB DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
3
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
4

1
0
:3

3
:3

4
A

M

1/16" = 1'-0"

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

ROOF PLAN & BUILDING
SECTIONS

A003
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

ROOF LEVEL PLANA1

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

BUILDING SECTIONC1

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

BUILDING SECTIONE1
1/16" = 1'-0"A003

BUILDING SECTIONE4

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING



FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

151617181920212223 345678910111214 13

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

BRICK VENEER 1

GRADE

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

GARAGE DOOR

FURNACE
GRILLE

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

METAL DOOR

ARCHITECTURAL
CAST-IN-PLACE
CONCRETE

24 2

1

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

GALVANIZED METAL
PANEL

BRICK VENEER 2

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413

E1

A003

E1

A003

E4

A003

E4

A003

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION

GALVALUME METAL SIDING

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

ALUMINUM STOREFRONT

METAL PANEL @ ENTRY CANOPY

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

BRICK VENEER 1

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

APARTMENT ENTRY DOOR W/
FULL GLASS AND HORIZONTAL
BLINDS

BRICK VENEER 2

24

DECORATIVE LIGHT FIXTURES

21

RAIN CONDUCTOR
DOWNSPOUT

GLAZED BLOCK
VENEER

GALVANIZED
METAL PANEL

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

E ABD C

C1

A003

C1

A003

ASPHALT SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER 1

VINYL WINDOW (TYP)

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

ARCHITECTURAL CAST-IN-
PLACE CONCRETE
SITE WALL

GLAZED BLOCK VENEER

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVALUME
METAL SIDING

GREEN SCREEN

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

C1

A003

C1

A003

FURNACE GRILLE

GALVANIZED METAL PANEL

ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT

GALVANIZED METAL
MESH @ BALCONY

BRICK VENEER 2

GRADE

GALVANIZED METAL
SIDING

BALCONY SUPPORT

FOURTH LEVEL
129' - 3 5/8"

MEZZANINE LEVEL
139' - 2 7/8"

TOP OF PARAPET
151' - 0"

ROOF LINE
149' - 8"

BRICK 1: #14-3 FL BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

BRICK 2: #50 BOWERSTON SHALE COMPANY

GLAZED BLOCK: BLACK GLAZED BELDEN BRICK COMPANY

TERRACE RAILING: BLACK VINYL METAL MESH

METAL SIDING: GALVALUME CENTRIA SIDING

ASPHALT SHINGLES: HARVARD SLATE IKO CAMBRIDGE AR

PROPOSED MATERIALS

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
3
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
4

1
0
:3

3
:4

6
A

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A201
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTHC1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTHA1

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EASTE1
1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WESTE4

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING



FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

151617181920212223 345678910111214 1324

1
6

'-
0

"

2 1

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 1413 24

1
6

'-
0

"

21

FIRST LEVEL
100' - 0"

SECOND LEVEL
109' - 5 1/8"

THIRD LEVEL
119' - 4 3/8"

EA B DC

1
6

'-
0

"

E ABD C

1
6

'-
0

"

GREEN SCAPE WALL,
RE: LANDSCAPING

E

D

PATIO TYP

PATIO TYP

LOBBY

A

B
LOBBY

E

D

BALCONY TYP 2 STORY SPACECANOPY

A

B

BALCONY TYPCANOPY

'PEDESTRIAN LEVEL' QUALIFICATION DEFINITIONS

- PROPOSED ELEVATION: 16'-0"
(TO BOTTOM OF ENTRANCE CANOPIES)
ACHIEVES REQUIRED 14'-0" STREET ELEVATION

- EAST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS ARE 'URBAN STREET
FRONT' FACADES

FACADE VARIATION - 5.04.E.1

UNINTERRUPTED PUBLIC STREET FACADE LENGTH

MAX ALLOWED 30'-0"

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION 19'-8"
SOUTH ELEVATION 9'-1"

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES - 5.04.E.3.B

(A) EXPRESSION OF STRUCTURAL SYSTEM
- EXPRESSION OF CONCRETE WALLS, BEAMS, AND BALCONIES
- INDENTED/OUTDENTED UNIT PLACEMENT

(D) MATERIAL VARIATION
- ALTERNATING BRICK COLOR
- FLAT METAL PANELS

(E) INTEGRATED ARCHITECTURAL ORNAMENTATION
- GLAZED BLOCK TO SIGNIFY ENTRANCES

(F) GREEN SCREEN OR PLANTER WALLS
- GREEN SCREEN AT EAST ELEVATION

PEDESTRIAN LEVEL ACTIVATION AREA CALCULATIONS

WEST ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

30% MIN

30% MIN

24% MAX

15% MAX

--

--

--

47.3%

44.1%

3.2%

3.2%

3.2%

0%

0%

EAST ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

GREEN SCREEN

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

50% MIN

50% MIN

40% MAX

25% MAX

--

--

--

--

61.0%

44.1%

16.9%

3.2%

3.2%

0%

13.7%

0%

SOUTH ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

50% MIN

50% MIN

40% MAX

25% MAX

--

--

--

56.6%

35.3%

21.3%

21.3%

10.9%

10.4%

1250 SF
ADD

NORTH ELEVATION

REQUIREMENT % REQUIRED % PROPOSED

TRANSPARENCY TOTAL

GLAZING/DOORS
(INCL GARAGE DOORS)

TRANSPARENCY ALTERNATIVES

WALL DESIGN

INTEGRATED
ARCHITECTURAL
ORNAMENT

MATERIAL VARIATION

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE
EXPRESSION

OUTDOOR DINING/SEATING

30% MIN

30% MIN

24% MAX

15% MAX

--

--

--

--

64.2%

54.5%

32.2%

9.7%

2.5%

0%

7.2%

0%

1

ISSUE:

CHECKED:

SCALE:

© 2014 SHW Group

SHW Project:

SHEET TITLE:

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

F

E

D

C

B

A

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

C
:\

R
e
v
it

L
o

c
a
l
F

il
e
s
\7

1
1
3
0
3
7
0
0
-A

T
C

-A
1
3
_
jw

ie
b

e
r.

rv
t

2
/2

8
/2

0
1
4

1
0
:3

4
:2

5
A

M

As indicated

AMBER PROPERTIES
COMPANY

AMBER TOWN CENTER
TOWNHOMES AND LOFTS

TROY, MI

PEDESTRIAN LEVEL
ACTIVATION

A202
7113.037.00

1/16" = 1'-0"A001

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - NORTHF1

1/16" = 1'-0"

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - SOUTHC1

1/16" = 1'-0"A202

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - WESTF4
1/16" = 1'-0"A202

EXTERIOR ELEVATION - EASTF2

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLANA1

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

FIRST LEVEL FLOOR PLAND1

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLANB1

1/16" = 1'-0"A003

SECOND LEVEL FLOOR PLANE1

02.28.2014 CONDITIONAL REZONING














	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	February 11, 2014

	4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE CONDOMINIUM PLAN REVIEW
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps 
	Proposed Resolution
	Planning Consultant Report 
	Site Plan Submittal

	6. PUBLIC HEARING - SPECIAL USE AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 412)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps 
	Proposed Resolution
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Submittal
	Applicant Correspondence

	7. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 011)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps
	Master Plan Excerpt
	Planning Consultant Report re Rezoning Request (Z 745)
	Correspondence Outlining Conditions
	Statement of Support submitted by Applicant
	Correspondence from Dennis Cowan, dated March 7, 2014  
	Plans

	8. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS



